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YOL. XLVI.

UTAH HAWAITAN COLONY.

JosgrA, Tooele Co., Utab, May 18,
1893, — In travels throughout the
gettlements of the Saints I have at
Jjenygth reached the interesting little
oulony Enown as Josepa, situated in
Skul! vailey, iu Tooele county, Utah,
on the border of the great A mericun
desert. Theplace is thirty miles from
Granteviile, and Is reacbed by paseing
around the horth end of the Onaquis
rapge of mountains which separate
Tooele and Rush valleys from Bkull
valley. The latter, whieb is separated
fromm the desert proper by the Cedar
range oD the west, extends north and
south for a distance of about forty
miles; its average width s pearly
¢twelve miles; on the vorth it opens out
into the desert immediately west of the
Great Balt L.ake. DMoat of the area of
this valley consiste of palt marshes or
alkali flats which extend up from the
luke on the north through neariy the
entire valley, but dJimiuishes in
breadth u#s It approaches the south, It
wap nuwed Bkull valley at an esarly
day from tbe faet that a nuimber of
human skulls were fotind on its barren
surtace; at first these skulls were sup-
pused LU belong to eome of the unfor-
tupate emigrants wno io 1846 at-
tempted to cross the desert in the ill.
fated Hastings company; but later
sU ppositiona are to the eftect that they
were Indian remains leit to bieach on
the desert. -

Josepa is situated on the east side of
the valley, where the iands slope from
tne baee of the mountains oo the easp
to the center of the valley westward.
Inearly Utah days the late Wm. H.
Hooper had a ranch here, which
eubsequeutly passed into the hands of
John Quiney Knowlion, and thus it
becatue known as the Knpowlton
Ranon; the Kpowlton family anda
tew others who had located at aifterent
points in the valley, where there
were springs or gmnali streams of water,
wereat length orgnnized into a brauch
of the Chureh and existed as suon as &
part of the Grantsvllle ward for seve-
ral years; fiually the ranech was pur-
chased by Jobn . Ricb, who in 1889
suld it to the Josepa ecompany wuich
now owns it.

It was st tbe springs on which
Josepn now is located that the jament.

ed Hastings company of 1846
separated, the Donuer party which
atterwards perished in 1he Sierra

Nuvvada mountainsg, taking a southern
outs around the dJesert, wiile the

emigrants under Mr. Hastings took
a northwesterly course across Bkull
valley, passing over the Cedar range
of mountaios through what is known
to this day as Hasting’s Pass. Near
tbe divide 1o this pass, on the eastern
slope is the Redlam spring, a meTe
seepage of water gushing out from the
grouud, which wus the jast water the
poor emigrante found for a Jdistance of
eighty-pix miles, From the top of the
Cedar ranye, Pilot Peak i. northeast-
ern Nevada is visible, and the distance
across the deceptive desert, does not
seem to be very great, aithough it fs
nearly 100 miles. It is aupposed the
Hastings compauy in louking across
in their eagerness to reach the Paciffc
const by the shortest road possible
thought they could easliy cross
in a day, and started out witb the
expuciativn of reaching the lofty
mountain peak beyond without mmueh
diffieuity; nnd it is also supposed that
they were encouraged to make the at-
tempt by the iilusions of ponds of
walter, which t» the wanderer on the
degert appear frequeutly, and some-
times appear to be withina few bhun-
dred yards of where one stanus, when
in reality there may be no water of any
desaription within & radius ot fifty
miles. Besjdes this deceptive mirrage,
the desert possesses another {llusive
peculiarity. Here aund there on the
deai Jevel and barren surface grows
miniature bushes of greasewood and
other salty vegwtation, which by tne
singular properties of certain atmos-
pheric evuditions are magnified to the
eyen of the traveler to such an extent
that they, in the distance, appear like
iarge ‘trees or fine groves, of,
acoording  to the shape of the
bush like some other large object.
But in approaching them they seem Lo
viminish and at length the weary
wunderer discovers that there s neither
water nor shady groves; the whole s
simply delusions of the desert. Tae
memvers of the Hastings eompany
which started out from =kull Valley
in 1846 nearly perished before reachlng
the otner s1de of the great desert, and
years afterwards their bones were
found bleagbing in the su: ; nlso many
of their wagons, cuains, yukes, camp-
ing equipage, nct a epeak of the re-
majus of apnimais, were discovered
strewn alopg the track made by the
vompany; this track te still visible and
¢au be traced witnout difficulty olear
aoross the derert,

Toe fulness of the Gospel was first
introduced to the natives of ihe Band-

‘where he endeavored to

wich Islands in 1850 by (George Q.
Cannon and others; but emigration of
Hawaiians from the fislande being
prohibited by law, a gathering
place known as Liaje was in due course
of time (1865) established on the isiand
of Oahu, to which many of the natives
who had embraced the fuliness of the
{#ospel gathered, and where thers is
still & prosperous community of Lat-
ter-duy Saints. About the year 1868,
a native by the nam e of Napela, the
very firet Hawailan baptized by Elder
Cannon on the Band wieh island, by
special permission vlsited Utah, and
ou his returu to the jslands gave a
very favorable report of what bhe had
seen at the beadgquarters of the Church,
Io 1873, two Hawaiian boys were
orought to Utab, also by speecial per-
mission—one nawmed Kiha by Georyge
Nebeker, and the other (Kahana) by
William King; the latter remained
with Elder Kius for many years and
is now a resident of the Josepa colony;
theotherisin Sait Liake City, The next
dandwich islander who regeived per-
mission to go to Uiab was Kaulainamo-
kn, an intelligent native and a fluent
speaker who in 1888-89 filled a very suc-
cessful mission to the natives of New
Zealand. He 18 the only Hawalian
who bas been senlou a foreign mission
from the neadquarters of the Chureh,
This man first came to Utab in 1875,
accompanying Elder F, A, Mitcheli,
who retnrned from s mission to the
slands. Kaulainamoku was given
amployment on the Temple Blouk,
learn the
carpenter’s trade, and a House was
built for bim in the Nineteenth ward.
When Elder Harvey H., Cluff returned
from cue of his miselons to the isiands
in 1882 he brought three families
(eight 8 uls) of Huwailapns with him
to Balt Lake City. These aleo settied
in lbe Nineteenth ward. In the
mesntime the law against the emigra-
tion of natives from tue islands was re-
pealed or modified and since then a
number of Hawaiian Saints,desirons of
of gatbering to the headquarters of the
Church, emigrated to Utah, aceom-
panying different Klders who returned
froru their missions. Most, If not al)
of these natives, settled in the Nine-
teenth ward, iu the immediate nelgn-
bornood where Kaulainamoku frat
located. As the immigration of
hawallans  inereased ‘the ques-
tion .of findlpg suitable employ-
ment for their behslf was sprung,
and Jeliberatlons i} them were

entered Into by the Firat Presi-



